BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MADISON COUNTY, MISSISSIPPI

Department of Engineering/Road Management 3137 South Liberty Streat, Canton, MS 38046
Dan Gaillet, P.E., County Engineer/ Road Manager _ Office (601) 855-5670 FAX (601) 859-5857
MEMORANDUM
August 10, 2016

TO: Sheila Jones, Supervisor, District 1
' Trey Baxter, Supervisor, District Il
Gerald Steen, Supervisor, District (Il
David Bishop, Supervisor, District IV
Paul Griffin, Supervisor, District V

FROM: Dan Gaillet, P.E.
County Engineer/Road Manager

RE: Dobson Avenue Bridge

Through the State-Aid Program, the County constructed a box culvert at Dobson Avenue, City of Canton.
Construction was completed in May 2016.

However, the paving and guardrail was not inciuded as part of the project; as a result, the new crossing
has not been opened to traffic.

In order to complete the project, non State-Aid funding will be required at an estimated cost of:

Paving $5,000.00
Guardrail $11,000.00
Total $16,000.00

it is anticipated that the excess funds from the Bond Fund will be used to fund this project.
if funds are not available, the project will be rolled into next year's road plan.
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